

# Cup Committee Meeting

Thursday, 2/14/2018 12:00 PM

ASA office or Conf #:877-216-1555 pass: 694617

## Attendees:

Committee Members			Guests
George Okallo (A)	Joanna McClean	Garrett Cleverly	Janelle Castillo
Leslie Johnson (A)	David Belfort (p)	Derek Yen	Polly R (A)
	Neil Graham (A)	Stacey Drinon	Mike V (A)
	Pat Dunham (p)	Michelle G	
Roberto Garcia (A)	Chris Behler (p)	Todd Sergi (A)	
(A)=Absent	(p) = Phone	E = Excused	

## Agenda:

- Key Dates
  - Registration – OPEN
  - Registration Deadline 2/22, 3/4 (19U)
  - Payment Deadline 3/1, 3/11
  - Refund Deadline 3/4, 3/11
  - State Cup Draw 3/28
  - Roster Freeze 3/29, 4/12
  - Schedule Release 4/2
  - Check in – 1<sup>st</sup> week April, 2<sup>nd</sup> week of April
- Check in will be in Tucson and Phx.
- Field Marshall Responsibilities Completed. ASA will contract
- U19 Play Dates
- Pre Event Referee Meeting being coordinated
- Conflict with Dallas Cup Dates, Prom, SAT – Google Doc form part of application.
  - As of 2/13 1 applicant indicated SAT and Prom Conflict.
- Rules Final and pending publishing on website today.
- President’s Cup week 1 group play, week 2 group and semi. Week 3 Saturday, May 4 Pres Cup Finals. State Cup would be Sunday week 3 May 5
- SWAG for winner (Shirt, Bag, Beanie) and no medals?  
Medals for 2<sup>nd</sup> place?  
Trophy is the same

**Commented [DY1]:** ASA confirmed these two locations. Coordination with Pat Dunham to represent Tucson will be done in the future for day procedures, set up, etc.

**Commented [DY2]:** Job responsibilities document created.

**Commented [DY3]:** Maggie and Pat will be kept in the loop. ASA will work with AZRef to schedule this and Positive Coaching Alliance workshop. Review of rules, expectations, etc. will be addressed.

**Commented [DY4]:** Week 1: SSC and Kino Pres Cup for Group Play. Reach 11 and Kino for State Cup Group Play. Week 2: SSC and Kino for Pres Cup Group play and semi finals. Reach 11 and Kino for State Cup Group play and playoffs. Week 3: Reach 11 Pres Cup Finals Saturday. Reach 11 State Cup Group play and Sunday Finals.

## Discussion:

- Group agreed that Seeding process can just include State League D1, then D2, then POSOL D1 then open draw. For games between either of the 2 metro areas and an outlying team, the game will be placed at the most geographically logical location regardless of seeding. For

example Yavapai and Tucson will play in PHX even if Tucson is the higher seed. Committee agreed unanimously. Derek will update rules if needed describing neutral location if needed.

- Group unanimously agreed that Presidents Cup finals will be week 3 on Saturday. This will benefit players with proper rest. Historical event played 3 games in the 2<sup>nd</sup> weekend.
- There will be no cups for hydrations station. Communication to cup attendees will include that.
- Discussion on awards for 1<sup>st</sup> place. Players will be consulted if 1<sup>st</sup> place should be something other than a medal. Committee agreed a 2<sup>nd</sup> place award will be a medal.
- Discussion of a 50/50 raffle to raise funds for regional teams. NO feedback from committee.
- Next meeting March 14th

**Deferred Action items:**

- 2019/2020 Agenda item whether Yavapai, Flagstaff, Yuma should have home games in group play.
- Derek/Todd create parent/coach/club education piece on behavior prior to cup similar to the bond/refund process like at Regionals
- Derek create pass at check in for video permission. 1 max per team. Required location for person.
- Schedule pre-event meeting for staff and field marshall orientation

**Commented [DY5]:** This might duplicate efforts by the Positive Coaching Alliance workshop.

**Commented [DY6]:** Video behind end line is never permitted.